
 
 
 

 
 

RFP ADDENDUM #2 
Date of Addendum: June 23, 2023 

 
 
Re:    Responses to RFP Questions Submitted by the Connecticut Water Company 

1. Have the wells been tested for per-and polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS)?  If so, what 
are the results?  Yes, the wells have been tested for PFAS results are attached as Exhibit 
#1 
 

2. Please provide the most recent tank inspection reports. Tank Inspection Reports are 
attached as Exhibit #2 
 

3. Is there currently GIS for the water and/or wastewater system mapping? Yes 
 

4. To what degree are system records (tie cards, as-built drawings, operations data, water 
quality data) electronically available? Tie Cards are electronically available.  What 
records are currently available as paper only? As-built drawings, operations data, and 
water quality data. 
 

5. Please provide a description of the SCADA project that is planned for bid. Attached as 
Exhibit #3 is the project description. 
 

6. Please provide the water system Unaccounted for Water trend for the past five years. 
2022 – 9.48%, 2021 – 8.2%, 2020 – 20.3%, 2019 – 21.9%, 2018 – 13.0%. 
 

7. What federal or state Administrative Orders, if any, have been issued to Town related to 
its water and/or wastewater operations?  No Administrative Orders issued regarding the 
water or wastewater operations are outstanding.  Are any Orders anticipated to be 
received that have not been formally issued to date?  No. 

 
8. What is the current staff count for both water and wastewater systems? Provide details of 

any relevant licenses and certifications. Do the employees have responsibilities beyond 
the water and sewer systems? Please provide an itemized list of all water and sewer 
system assets to be transferred, indicating vintage year and original cost.  See Exhibit #4 
attached. 

TOWN OF WARE 
Department of Public Works 

4½ Church Street 
Ware, Massachusetts 01082-0089 

 
Tel. 413-967-9648 Ext702    Fax 413-967-9638  

Email:  gmcalmond@townofware.com 



 
9. Please provide revenue and expense details for the water and sewer systems for the last 5 

years. Attached as Exhibit #5. 
 

10. Provide the current detailed operating budget for the water and sewer systems.  Attached 
as Exhibit #6. 
 

11. Please provide questions from any other potential bidders and the associated responses.  
None 
 

12. Please provide assumptions and supporting calculations used to derive the existing water 
and sewer rates. Attached as Exhibit #7. 
 

 
End of Addendum #2. 
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